TO: Safety and Maintenance Management Council
FROM: Lonna Yearwood, Birmingham Chairperson
SUBJECT: Annual Courtesy Roadside Inspection
WHEN: 12:00 P.M.-3:00 P.M. Thursday April 13th
WHERE: I 20/59 Tuscaloosa Southbound Side Rest Area
*Lunch will be prepared at the inspection site*

Make plans now to attend our Roadside Inspection in Tuscaloosa, Alabama. We will have the
opportunity to work alongside our Motor Carrier Troopers and our FMCSA agents as they

conduct the inspections. Our SMMC members will have the opportunity to assist inspectors as
they conduct actual Level 1, 2, and 3 vehicle inspections that will impact carriers CSA scores.

Our council members will provide food, drinks, and snacks at the inspection site. So if you or
your company would like to bring items for lunch please email Brandie Norcross at
bnorcross@alabamatrucking.org or Tim Frazier at tfrazier@alabamatrucking.org to let us know
what you can bring!

Per the notice, we must limit participation to 50 individuals on a
first come-first served basis.

Alabama Trucking Association
Roadside Inspection — Tuscaloosa, Alabama
THURSDAY, April 13, 2017

Roadside Inspection Attendees Fax#: 334-262-6504

Name: Company:
(Please print to insure correct spelling.)
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